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From: Sophie Bialaszewski[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDI BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SOPHIE+20BIALAS2CEDC720-E52F-453B-B67E-
81536EC8DF7E049@C72A47. ingest. local] 

Sent: Mon 13/01/2014 2:41:14 PM (UTC) 

To: Mark R Davies -- R Nina Arnott I GRO ._ Go ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. [ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Subject: RE: Concerns 

Thanks Mark. Had a quick chat with Belinda who has picked up with Second Sight. Let's all keep each other up to date 
with any news. 
Soph 

Sophie Bialaszewski I Public Affairs Manager 

GRO 

143 O d Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

tc" ice conk 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 13 January 2014 14:35 
To: Sophie Bialaszewski; Nina Arnott 
Subject: FW: Concerns 

To be aware 

From: Theresa Iles On Behalf Of Paula Vennells 
Sent: 13 January 2014 13:04 
To: Martin Edwards; Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Mark R Davies; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Subject: FW: Concerns 

Martin/Belinda 

Please can you advise on a response for Paula to send on her return. 

Meanwhile, I'll send a holding response (about her being abroad this week). 

Thanks 
Theresa 

From: Alan Bates GRo 
Sent: 13 January 2014 12:11 
To: Paula Vennells 
Subject: Concerns 
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Hello Paula, 
I am quite concerned about what I have been hearing recently about POL trying to change the scope of the 
Scheme in order to restrict the terms of the investigation and stop certain matters being discussed. I should 
make it clear that JFSA signed up to the details as were discussed and documented last July/August and 
alterations to what was agreed will result in JFSA withdrawing from the Working Group and the Scheme. 
I do not know if you are aware of what is being proposed by the new POL members of the Working Group, 
but from what I can glean it seems as if POL are trying to hijack the process which is something your Minister 
assured me would not happen in her letter to me last September. 
I would be grateful if you would look into what is happening at present. The impression I am getting seems 
very different to the discussions we__ had last year. 
I am on my mobile _- Ro. _. if you want to call me today or tomorrow, hence the brevity of my note. 
Alan 


